MINUTES: Trainee Committee Meeting

Held on Tuesday 16th May 2023 at 13:00 by MS Teams

Present: Ekene iwuh, Raj Nair (Local Office Primary Care), Gerard McHale (Guest), Devina Shah (Guest) BARNETT Heather (KINGSTON HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST), Dodd Rebecca, OGUNBIYI, Titoluwani (THE ROSEWOOD MEDICAL CENTRE), EL HASNAOAY, Khalid (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST), ROGERS James (MANOR BROOK PMS), HASHMI, Ali (BARKING, HAVERING AND REDBRIDGE UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST), FOLEY, Ross (ROYAL FREE LONDON NHS FOUNDATION TRUST, Tara Safa (Guest), PAINTER, Helena (BARTS HEALTH NHS TRUST) Robynne (Guest) ADNANShafaq (IMPERIAL COLLEGE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST), JIVRAJ, Alisa (LONDON NORTHWEST UNIVERSITY HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST), PATEL, Payal (IMPERIAL COLLEGE HEALTHCARE NHS TRUST), XUE, Millie (THE LILYVILLE SURGERY) (Guest), COTZIAS Elizabeth (GUY'S AND ST THOMAS' NHS FOUNDATION TRUST), Rumbidzai Chandauka (Guest), SAYED Mohamed (UNIVERSITY COLLEGE LONDON HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST), Bhuri (Guest) NAHAR, Zebun (LEWISHAM AND GREENWICH NHS TRUST)

ltem	Торіс
1.	 Welcome and opportunity to raise issues to be discussed. HA- Offer/ support is trainee as she on maternity leave? HA- Trainee asking what happens if reasonable adjustment cannot be met at her current placement. Also, trainee asking where funding comes from for GP placements and how much those It cost? AS- can she sit within 12month of general practice? AS- getting an update regarding travel reimbursement cost? Trainee preparing for the RCA, exams would they get minutes on 14fish for recording? GM- Issue on pay on A&E. Trainee lodge an expense claim having difficulties getting paid. Royal free tech related been a lot of ESR updates regarding GMC expiring and training expiring.
2	 FUNDING RN- There is funding for GP placement which sits with the GP school. It can be spent on placement in general practise. There is funding for hospital settings. Paying for salary and her training is a ring in a hospital post and the two services.
	can't switch. FR- proof of travel, e.g., taxi receipt for the out of hours.

3	 Feedback from trainees showing evidence they have booked their study leave. Need to be included in the distribution list. HA- Having more time to get reimbursed. GM- fundamental point which GP trainee have expenses both to do with travel which is part of the contract and to do with reclaiming study leave. Work schedule gst peds FR- department need to supply us with the updated work schedule. Can't make adjustment to the salary but we are chasing it. Get in touch with the trainee and if it hasn't been resolved the college will resolve it.
4	 UPDATES EK- Trainees finding difficulties getting these emails interface between ESR and GMC website. IF an employee wishes to resign from training, they'll have three months' notice. She's entitled to one month extension for her unpaid following her maternity. RN- Training numbers have been increased to work in areas that under deprived and under doctored. With individual cases for transfers, where they meet the criteria the problem is placement Finding general practice placements now is so difficult because the number of trainees entering GP increase, who all spend longer In GP placements and at least half of trainees are LTFT which extends their time in GP placements. trainers are doubling From august BLS and AED would be face to face , we assume children are covered in the course; if not then do an online child BLS course. ALS counts for adults only for a year, so trainees would need to do an online paediatric BLS course if just doing ALS FTF . No answer for SC exams, minutes and practise remote consulting and budget for the minutes. Answer next time 14fis and minutes allowed is negotiation between to the college and 14fis as to how much they allow it.

Next meeting: 27th June 2023